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April 10, 1997

Mr. Cecil f . Wright
Executive Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
P .O . Box 380
Jeffarson City, Missouri 65102

Re:

	

Tariff File #9700571

Dear Mr. Wright:
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The tariff sheets in the above-referenced file, which describe the
company's service area, currently bear a proposed effective date of April 21,
1997. Pursuant to the request of the Commission's staff, Missouri Gas Energy
respectfully requests that the proposed effectve date of these tariff sheets be
extended for thirty (30) days, until May 21, 1997,

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please call me at (816) 360-5755 .

Mac: McDuffey
Office of the Public Counsel
Charley Hernandez
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